CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH

Memorandum to City Council

TO: City Council
FROM: Shannon Levin, Council Policy Analyst
CC: Eric G. Parra, Interim City Manager

Travis Hopkins, Assistant City Manager

DATE: December 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Supplemental Communication for Iltem #4 (Approve Mayor Van Der Mark's 2024
Council Liaison List) on the 12/19/23 City Council Agenda

Revisions to the original submittal of the 2024 City Council Liaison List:

1. Update appointment to Economic Development Committee to follow prescriptive
membership (Van Der Mark, Burns, Strickland);

2. Update appointment to Association of California Cities — Orange County (Van Der
Mark), page 4;

3. Addition of Orange County Vector Control District stipend, as reflected in FPPC Form
806 “Agency Report of Public Official Appointments”, page 4;

4. Update appointment to Santa Ana River Flood Protection Agency (Van Der Mark),
page 5;

5. Update appointment to ACCOC 1%t District Representative (Van Der Mark), page 5; and

6. Update position rosters of the Huntington Beach Housing Authority, Public Financing
Authority, Parking Authority, and Successor Agency to the Former Redevelopment

Agency of the City of Huntington Beach, page 6. ‘ -
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